
 
 
 
May 25, 2023 
 

 
TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF VALENCIA COLLEGE  
 
FROM: DR. KATHLEEN PLINSKE 
  President 
 
RE: POLICY UPDATE AND REPEAL 
 
 
The following policy actions are recommended: 
 

1. Update the following policy as proposed to reduce ambiguities, to reflect current College 
practices, and to maintain consistency with the College’s mission: 
• College Policy 6Hx28: 10-04 Firearms and Weapons on College Property and at College 

Events 
 

2. Repeal the following policy, as now obsolete and redundant, as content is fully contained in 
internal guidelines drafted and implemented in alignment with applicable laws and regulations: 
• College Policy 6Hx28: 06-02 Investment of Funds 

 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College update Policy 
6Hx28: 10-04 Firearms and Weapons on College Property and at College Events; and repeal 6Hx28: 
06-02 Investment of Funds, as presented. 
 
 

 
 
___________________________ 
President  


